Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Phone call - PR
Attachments: 13

HI Susan,

Please note, the date and time that Minister Sims is calling in changed to today, from 3:00-4:30pm.
| emailed Selina on Friday to let her know — | apologize, | forgot to cc you.

K

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Phone call - PR

thanks

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637
Susan.Vasilev@leq.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbe

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX [mailto:Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MLA Phone call - PR

Good Morning Susan,
Minister Sims will call into the January 12" — 9:30-11:00am meeting.
Please send in the call-in details once you have them.

Thank you,
Kathleen

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 11:20 AM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators

Subject: MLA Phone call - PR

Hi ACs - | am setting up (small group) phone calls regarding proportional representation during the week of January 8-
12. MLAs know told that the call details will be put in calendars. The call may not take 1.5 hours but we want to ensure

there is enough time for a comprehensive discussion.
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Please let me know if your Minister is available for the call during any of these times below. Once | confirmed the call
times, | will send details to you for your Ministers’ calendars. Let me know if you have any questions (or give me a call).

January 8 = 9:30am - 11:00am
January 9 -9:30am — 11:00am
January 11 —9:30am — 11:00am
January 12 —9:30am — 11:00am

January 8 — 3:00pm —4:30pm
January 12 — 3:00pm - 4:30pm

Thanks very much for your assistance on this,

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637
Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637
Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbec
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Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX

e e e ==
From: Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:16 PM
To: Delaney-Spindler, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Subject: Emailing: MLA & Minister Cell List (print version), BLUE CONFIDENTIAL MLAS - Feb 19
2018 - PRIVATE -latest
Attachments: MLA & Minister Cell List (print version).docx; BLUE CONFIDENTIAL MLAS - Feb 19 2018

- PRIVATE -latest.xIsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Chelsea - these are the only formats we used to create and edit these two lists in.
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY

Minister of Labour
MA Karen Cooling s.17
MA Michael Cheevers s.17

MA Office-g 17
EA Emily Zimmerman $.17
AC Sue Campbell
AA Jack Garnier
s.15 Public phone: 250-953-0912

Public email: LBR.Minister@gov.bc.ca

BAINS, Harry

Surrey-Newton

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

MA Kelly Newhook S.17

MA James Infante ... ... .__.
EA Korleen Carreras s.17

AC Marina Holding s.17

AA Noreen Dunn

Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows Public phone: 250-953-0905
s.15 Public email: TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Beare, Lisa

Government Whip

Begg, Garry

Surrey Guildford

LA Samantha Scott .17
Fax: 250-387-4680

n
—
A

LA Gurbrinder Kang s.17
Brar, Jagrup Fax: 250-387-4680
Surrey Fleetwood

s.15

CHANDRA HERBERT, LA Solenn Madevon s.17
Spencer Fax: 250-387-4680
Vancouver-West End

s.15

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

102- 7380 King George Boulevard Surrey V3W 5A5
Office Hours: M-F 10-4:30

Phone:
Fax:

CA

604-597-8248
604-597-8882

Jasmeet Sangha, Amber Armstrong
Koni Marrington

104-20130 Lougheed Hwy Maple Ridge V2X 2P7
Office Hours: Mon-Th 9:30-4 (break 12-1), Fri by appt $.22

Phone:
Fax:

CA

604-465-9299
604-465-9294

Kate Makarow, Thyra Gillese

201-15135 101 Avenue Surrey V3R 721
Office Hours: Mon-Fri 9:30-4

Phone:
Fax:

CA

604-586-3747
604-584-4741

Inder Johal, Deanna Fasciani

Unit 301A 15930 Fraser Hwy, Surrey V4N 0X8
Office Hours: Mon-Fri 10-4 (break 12-1)

Phone:
Fax:

CA

604-501-3227
604-501-3232

Deanna Fasciani, Navneet Khalon

923 Denman St Vancouver V6G 2L9
Office Hours: M-F 9:30-12 & 1-4:30

Phone:
Fax:

CA

604-660-7307
604-660-7300

Murray Bilida. Alexandra DeForge

Personal Contact

s.22

s.17

s.22

Personal Contact

s.17

Address

Personal Contact

s.22
s.17
Address

Personal Contact

s.22
s.17

Address

Personal Contact

Home:

s.17

s.22

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTIONONLY  PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

Minister of State for Child Care

MA Nikki Sharmas.17

CHEN, Katrina AC Emily White 5.17
AA Kaitlin Morton
Burnaby- Lougheed Public phone: 250-387-1977
s.15 Public email: MCF.Minister@gov.bc.ca

" LA Teresa Scambler g 17
CHOUHAN, Raj Fax: 250-387-4680
Burnaby Edmonds
s.15

Minister of State for Trade

MA Jacqueline Louie 250-387-9142

cell:s.17
CHOW, George EA
Vancouver - Fraserview AC
AA Kate Duncan
s.15 Public phone: 250-387-9142

Public email:Minister. TRD@gov.bc.ca

Minister of Children and Family Development
MA Paula Gunn : 5.17
MA Sarena Talbot 5.17
. MA Office: S-17 _
CON ROY, Katrine EA Edena Brown cell: 5.17
AC Emily White s.17
AA Kaitlin Morton
Public phone: 250-387-1977
Public email: MCF .Minister@gov.bc.ca

s.15

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

3-8699 10th Avenue Burnaby V3N 289
Office Hours: T-Fri 10-4

Phone: 604-660-5058
Fax: 604-660-5074
CA Derek Sahota, Lynn Hardy,

Gurveen Dhaliwal, Jessica Wei

5234 Rumble St. Burnaby V5J 2B6
Office Hours: M-F 9:30-4:30
Phone: 604-660-7301
Fax: 604-660-7304

CA Amber Keane, Jason Blackman-Wulff
Lynn Hardy
112-2609 East 49th Ave. Vancouver V5S 1J9

Phone: 604-660-2035
Fax: 604-660-2368
CA Gabe Senecal, James Gonzalo,

Stephanie Chang, Ayesha Khan

2-1006 3rd Street Castlegar V1IN 3X6
Office Hours: M-Th 10-3

Phone: 250-304-2783
Fax: 250-304-2655
Toll Free: 1-888-755-0556
CA Elaine Whitehead

Angelika Brunner

Personal Contact

s.17

Add

ress

Personal Contact

s.22

s.1

v

s.22

Personal Contact

s.22

s.17

Address

s.17

Personal Contact

s.22

s.17

s.22

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY

Minister of Mental Health and Addictions

DARCY, Judy

New Westminster
Room 346

DEAN, Mitzi

Esquimalt Metchosin
Room 276-J

D'Eith, Bob

Maple Ridge Mission
Room 276-F

MA Meghan Thumath S.17

MA Anna Lindsay-Baugh s.17

EA Raymond Liens 5.17
AC Debbie Wades.17
AA Mary P Kelly
Public phone: 250-952-7623
Public email: MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

LA Solenn Madevon 5.17

Fax: 250-387-4680

LA Gurbrinder Kang s.17
Fax: 250-387-4680

Minister of Health

DIX, Adrian

Vancouver-Kingsway

Room 337

MA Jasmyn Singhs.17

MA Amanda Van Baarsen 5.17

MA Kassandra Dycke 250953-3584

EA Lucinda Yeung s.17

AC

AA Elijah Fullaway, Erika McCormick
Public phone: 250-953-3547
Public email: HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

Alison Copeland

5022 Joyce St Vancouver V5R 4G6
Office Hours: M-Th 10-5

Phone: 604-660-0314

Fax: 604-660-1131

CA Samein Shamsher
Thuy Pham

301-625 Fifth Ave New Westminster V3M 1X4
Office Hours: M-Th 10:00-4:30 5.22
s.17
Phone: 604-775-2101
Fax: 604-775-2121 5.22
CA Laura Sunnus
104-1497 Admirals Road, Victoria, VA 2T8
Office Hours: M-Th 10-12:30, 1:30-4 s.22
Phone: 250-952-5885 s.17
Fax: 250-479-5003
Address
CA Andrew Barrett, Leslie Mahoney
Lawrence Herzog
102-23015 Dewdney Trunk Road, Maple Ridge V2X 3K9
Office Hours: Mon-Th 10-4, Fri by appt only 5.22
Phone: 604-476-4530 s.17
Fax: 604-476-4531
CA Sophia Kreuzkamp Address

Personal Contact
s.22

s.17

409-3535 Crowley Dr.
Vancouver, BC.

s.22

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY

Min. of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Dev't

DONALDSON, Doug

Stikine
s.15

MA Tim Renneberg g 17

MA Kenn McLaren |
MA Office: s.17

EA Tristan Jones 5 17

AC Lisa Silverio 5.17

AA Sandra Purdy
Public phone: 250-387-6240
Fax: 250- 387-1040
Public email: FLNR . Minister@gov.bc.ca
Mail: PO BOX 9049 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BC V8W 1X4

Min. of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Dev't

DONALDSON, Doug
gti1ki5 ne

MA Tim Renneberg .17
MA Kenn McLaren
MA Office: s.17
EA Tristan Jones 5.17
AC Lisa Silverio s.17
AA Sandra Purdy
Public phone: 250-387-6240
Public email: FLNR.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Attorney General

EBY, David

Vancouver-Point Grey
s.15

MA George Smith s.17
MA Samuel Godfrey s.17
MA Gala Milne s.17
EA Jasleen Aroras.17
AC Tanera Nanninga $.17
AA Wolfgang Addo
Public phone: 250-387-1866
Public email: AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

4345 Field St Box 227 Hazelton V0J 1Y0
Office Hours:M-W 9:00-4:30 Th 9:00-2:00

Phone: 250-842-6338
Fax: 250-842-6349
CA Julie Maitland (Hazelton)

1175 Main St, Box 895 Smithers V0J 2NO
Office Hours: M-Th 10:00am-3:00pm

Phone: 250-847-8841
Fax: 250-847-8846
CA Shelley Worthington

2909 West Broadway Vancouver V6K 2G6
Office Hours: M-F 9:00am-5:00pm (email)
T-F 1:00 pm-4:30pm (public)

Phone: 604-660-1297
Fax: 604-660-0862
CA Dulcy Anderson

Nicolas Bragg
Samein Shamsher
Thea Dowler

Personal Contact

s.22

s.17

s.22

Personal Contact

s.22

s.17

s.22

Personal Contact

s.22
s.17

s.22

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY

Deputy Caucus Chair, Parliamentary Secretary for Poverty Reduction

ELMORE, Mable

Vancouver-Kensington
s.15

LA Tamara Connor .17
Fax: 250-387-4680

Min. of Public Safety and Solicitor General, Gov't House Leader

FARNWORTH, Mike

Port Coquitlam
s.15

MA Liam Lawsons 17_ _ __
MA Nimmi Takkar $.17
MA Office:s.17
EA Talea Pecora 5.17
AC Michelle Wakeman 5.17
AA Sara Hembree
Public phone: 250-356-2178
Public email: PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Minister of Education

FLEMING, Rob

Victoria-Swan Lake
s.15

MA William Maartman s.17
Veronica Harrison ;.17
MA Office-s.17

EA Melissa Farrances.17

AC Andra Hahn s.17

AA Kaitlin Schell
Public phone: 250-387-0896
Public email: EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

6106 Fraser St Vancouver V5W 3A1
Office Hours: M-Th 10:00am-4:30pm, Fri by app’t 5.22
Phone: 604-775-1033 s.17
Fax: 604-775-1330
s.22

CA Kelly Read

Maita Santiago

Bootz Estella

107A 2748 Lougheed Hwy Port Coquitlam V3B 6P2

Office Hours: M-F 9-3 5.22
Phone: 604-927-2088 s.17
Fax: 604-927-2090

5.22
CA Glenn Pollock, Ruth Graham

Gord Wickerson

1020 Hillside Ave Victoria V8T 2A3
Office Hours: M-Th 9-4 & F 9-3 .22
Phone: 250-356-5013 s.17
Fax: 250-360-2027 .22
CA Christine Rousseau

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTIONONLY  PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

39458 Johnston Rd Port Alberni VY 5N4
MA Jonathan Sas ¢ 1 7... .... Office Hours: M-Th 10-12 & 1-3 5.22
MA Anne-Marie Sam s.17
FRA ER MAOfﬁce_: s.17 .
SER, Scott EA Jolleen Dicks.17 Phone: 250-720-4515 s.17
AC Connie Roberts s.17
AA Ryan Proctor Fax: 250-720-4511
Alberni-Pacific Rim Public phone: 250-953-4844 Toll Free: 1-866-870-4190
s.15 Public email: IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca 5.22
CA Andrea McDonald
Patty Edwards
301-220 Brew St, Port Moody BC, V3H OES
. LA Solenn Madevon s.17 Office Hours s.22
GLUMAC, Rick Fax: 250-387-4680 Phone: 604-917-0470 SA7
Port Moody Coquitlam Fax
5.15 Address
CA Caitlin Hikenbotham, Paul Dayson
642 Broadway, Vancouver V5Z 161
MA Caelie Framptons.17 Office Hours: M-F 9:00-4:30, Fall Th-7:30pm Home:
MA Eveline Xia .17
MA Office:s.17 s 17
HEYMAN, Geo g€ ea Reamick Lo s.17 Phone: 604-775-2453 '
AC Kirsten Neilson 5.17 Fax: 604-660-6821
Vancouver-Fairview AA Corinne Brosz 592
s15 Public phone: 250-387-1187 '
Public email: ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca CA Sean Phipps,
Lisa Dekleer
#122.2806 Jacklin Road, Victoria V9B 5A4
EC Amber Nash (scheduling) s.17 Office Hours: M-F 10-4 s.22
cell: $.17
EA Bruce Fogg s.17
HORGAN, John Reception 250-387-1715 Phone: 250-391-2801
Juan de Fuca Public phone: 250-387-1715 Fax: 250-391-2804
s.15 Public email: Premier@gov.bc.ca
CA Maureen Mitchell-Starkey

Hans Frederiksen
Lynn Osborn, Lawrence Herzog

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655. Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTIONONLY  PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

MA Robyn Spilker 5.17
MA Rob Gillezeau
MA Molly Henry .17
MA office-:5.17
s.17
EA KimMantons 17 .

JAMES, CAROLE  Ac HeidiReid 5.17

AA Jessica Leonard

Victoria-Beacon Hill Public phone: 250-387-3751
s.15 Public email: FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Parliamentary Secretary for Sport and Multiculturalism

LA Rajmeet Virk 5.17

KAHLON, Ravi Fax: 250-387-4680

Delta North
s.15

Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors

LA Gurbrinder Kang s5.17

KANG, Anne Fax: 250-387-4680

Burnaby Deer Lake
s.15

Caucus Chair
LA Selina Walls.17
KROG, Leonard Fax: 250-387-4680

Nanaimo
s.15

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

1084 Fort St Victoria V8V 3K4
Office Hours: M-Th 10-12:30 & 1:30-4:00

Phone:

Fax:

CA

& Friday by Appt. only
250-952-4211
250-952-4586

Jared Butcher

Shayli Robinson
Lawrence Herzog

8350 112th Street, Delta V4C 7A2
Office Hours: M-F 9:30-4

Phone:
Fax:

CA

604-502-5449
604-597-1466

Kiran Sidhu, Balkaran Singh
Direct: 604 502 5448

105 - 6411 Nelson Ave. Burnaby V5H 4H3
Office Hours: M-F 10-5

Phone:

Fax:

CA

604-775-0565
604-775-0567

604-775-2550

Henry Yao, David Yang
Reah Arora, Nicholas Page

4-77 Victoria Cres Nanaimo VIR 5B9
Office Hours: M-F 10-3

Phone:
Fax:

CA

250-714-0630
250-714-0859

Pauline Carroll
Pamela Cooling
Susan Little (casual)

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

LA Rajmeet Virks.17

LEONARD, Ronna- Rae Fax: 250-387-4680

Courtenay- Comox
s.15

Parliamentary Secretary for Translink

" LA Tamara Connor g 17
MA, Bowinn

Fax: 250-387-4680
Nc1>%lh Vancouver Lonsdale
S.

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

MA James Papadopoulos 5.17
Christian Avendano s.17
MA Office-s.17
EA Christina Rzepa cell: 5.17
AC Cindy Lou Fleshs-17
AA Michael Cox
Vancouver-Mount Pleasant Public phone: 250-356-0179
s.135 Public email: AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca

MARK, Melanie

Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

MA Melissa Sanderson s5.17
MA James McNish s.17

MA MA Office: s.17

EA Rob Hillg 17

AC Lucy Hansen s.17

Nelson-Creston AA Samantha Marshall
s.15 Public phone: 250-953-0900

MUNGALL, Michelle

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

437 5th Street, Courtenay V9N 1J7

Personal Contact

Office Hours: M-Th 10- 4 s.22
Phone: 250-703-2410 s.17
Fax

Address
CA Leanne Rathje, Kathryn Askew

Tasha Page direct: 250-703-2412

5-221 West Esplenade, North Vancouver V7M 3J3

Personal Contact

Office Hours: Mon-Fri 10-5, by appointment only s.22
Phone: 604-981-0033 s.17
Fax: 604-981-0044
Address
CA Mack McCorkindale, Shawn Vulliez
1070-1641 Commercial Drive Vancouver V5L 3Y3
Office Hours: M-Th 9-4:30, F 9-12pm s.17
s.17
Phone: 604-660-0707 Address
Fax: (604) 398-3711 5.22
CA Hilary McNaughton
Carven Li
433 Josephine St Nelson V1L 1W4
Office Hours: M-Th 10-4 s.17
Phone: 250-354-5944 s.17
Fax: 250-354-5937
Toll Free: 1-877-388-4498
s.22

CA: Laurie Langille
Tessa Bendig

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY

Minister of Agriculture
MA William Beale s.17
Jessica Smith
MA Office:s.17
EA Greg Atkinson 5.17
POPHAM, Lana AC Lisa Johnson .17
AA Justine Wendland
Saanich South Public phone: 250-387-1023
s.15 Fax: 250-387-1522
Public email: AGR.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

MA JM McColl 5.17
MA Megan Sali .17
MA Office: s.17
EA Ramesh Ranjans-17
AC Amanda Robb 5.17
AA Katie Maloney
Office: 778-698-3485

Public phone: 250-356-2771

RALSTON, Bruce

Surrey-Whalley

s.15 Public email: JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca
. LA SelinaWall ¢ 17

RICE, Jennifer Fax: 250-387-4680

North Coast

s.15

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

MA Daniela Gardea $.17
MA Craig Ashbourne

MA Office: '5.17
EA Matt Djonlic .17

ROB'NSON, Selina Ac christine White s 17

AA Lisa Grant
Coquitlam-Maillardville Public phone: 250-387-2283
s.15 Public email: MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

4085 B Quadra St Victoria V8X 1K5
Office Hours: M-Th 9-4 pm

Phone: 250-479-4154
Fax: 250-479-4176
CA Kimberly Copeland

Maureen Rogers
10574 King George Blvd Surrey V3T 2X3
Office Hours: M-F 9-4:30, F 9-3:30

Phone: 604-586-2740
Fax: 604-586-2800
CA Pardeep Birak

290- 309 2nd Avenue West, Prince Rupert, V8J 3T1
Office Hours: T-F 9-4:00 pm

Phone: 250-624-7734
Fax: 250-624-7737
Toll Free 1-866-624-7734

CA Joseph Jack
Joshua McLeod

102 — 1108 Austin Ave Coquitlam V3K 3P5
Office Hours: M-F 10:00am-4:30pm

Phone: 604-933-2001
Fax: 604-933-2002
CA Linda Asgeirsson

Laura Gullickson

Personal Contact

s.22

s.17

s.22

Personal Contact

s.22

s.17

s.22

Personal Contact

s.22
Mla Cell: 778-884-1371

s.22

Personal Contact

Home:

s.17

s.22

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION ONLY

Deputy Whip

LA Teresa Scambler .17

Routledge, Janet Fax: 250-387-4680

Burnaby North
s.15

LA Rajmeet Virk 5.17

ROUTLEY, Doug Fax: 250-387-4680

Nanaimo-North Cowichan
s.15

PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

1833 Willingdon Ave Burnaby V5C 5R3

Office Hours

Phone: 604-775-0778

Fax: 604-775-0833

CA Cate Jones ,Perisa Chan

Mailing Address:
PO Box 269 - #1-16 High St., Ladysmith

Office Hours: T-F 10-4 UNDER RENOVATION

Phone: 250-245-9375
Fax: 250-245-8164
CA Patty McNamara Tues-Fri

Personal Contact

s.22
s.17 I

Address

Personal Contact

s.22
s.17

s.22

I #112-50 Tenth St. Nanimo VSR 6L1 (Southgate Shopping Centre)

LA Rajmeet Virk .17

ROUTLEY, Doug Fax: 250-387-4680

Nanaimo-North Cowichan
s.15

LA Tamara Connors.17

SIMONS, Nicholas Fax: 250-387-4680

Powell River Sunshine Coast
s.15

LA Tamara Connors.17

SIMONS, Nicholas Fax: 250-387-4680

Powell River-Sunshine Coast
s.15

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

Office Hours: M Noon-4, T-F 10-4pm

Phone: 250-716-5221
Fax: 250-716-5222
CA Sarah Miller

109-4675 Marine Ave Powell River VBA 2L2
Office Hours: M-F 8-4

Phone: 604-485-1249
Fax: 604-485-2533
Toll Free: 1-866-373-0792
CA Maggie Hathaway

5-4720 Sunshine Coast Hwy, Sechelt VON 3A2
Office Hours: M-F 8-4

Phone: 604-741-0792
Fax: 604-741-0795
CA Kim Tournat

s.22
s.17

s.22

s.22
s/

s.22

s.22
S. 1/

s.22

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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FOR INTERNAL DISTRIBUTIONONLY  PRIVATE/CONFIDENTIAL LIST - FOR MLAs ONLY

#204-14360 64th Avenue, Surrey BC, V3W 121

MA Shannon Russell s 17 Office Hours: DEC 2017 5.22
. MA Karl Riley s.17

SIMS, Jinny EA Param Grewal s.17 Phone: 778 593 2262 s.17
AC Kathleen Fleurant Fax:
AA Trent Sanders

Surrey Panorama Public phone: 250-387-9699

.15 Public email: TIACS.Minister@gov.bc.ca CA Gurpreet Sangha, Jessica Lar-Son Address

B o ST S T T T e VR T 100-9030 King George Bivd, Surrey V3V 7Y3

LA Selina Wall s.17 Office Hours: Mon-Fri 10-4 5.22
SINGH, Rachna Fax: 250-387-4680 <17
Surrey Green Timbers Phone: Line 1: 604-501-8325;
s.15 Line 2: 604-501-8335 Address
Fax:
CA Jason Craik; Balkaran Singh
2365 Hastings St East Vancouver V5L 1V6
MA Leah Squance s.17 Office Hours: M-F 9-4 522
MA Jayne Ducker
SIMPSON, Shane  c brema ronbe.
y EA Brenda Tombs s.17 Phone: 604-775-2277 s.17
AC Valerie McKnight 5.17 Fax: 604-775-2352
AA Casey Van Wensem
Vancouver-Hastings Public phone: 250-356-7750 $.22
< 15 Public email: SDPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca CA Sherrill Gullickson

Anne Varrik, Theresa Ho

908 Island Highway Campbell River VOW 2C3
MA Derrick Harder s.17 Office Hours: M-Th 10-12:30 & 1:30-3:30 s.22
MA Alisma Perry s.17
. MA Office: s.17 Phone: 250-287-5100 s.17
TREVENA, Claire ¢ Lynne Stone s.17 Fax: 250-287-5105
AC Lindsey Jackson Toll Free: 1-866-387-5100
AA Jacqueline Chapotelle s.22
North Island Public phone: 250-387-1978 CA Mary Carstairs, Sandra Doran
s.15 Public email: Minister. Transportation@gov.bc.ca
To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655. Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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MA Derrick Harder s.17
MA Alisma Perry s.17
MA Office:s.17

TREVENA, Claire ea Lynne stones-17

AC Lindsey Jackson

North Island AA Jacqueline Chapotelle

s.17

Public phone: 250-387-1978
Public email: Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca

To request edits or changes to this list, please call 250-387-3655.

Robert Scott School # 7-6855 Market st
Box 2479, Port Hardy VON 2P0

Office Hours: Tu&Th 9:30am-1:30pm

Phone: 250-949-9473
Fax: 250-949-9403
CA Fred Robertson

Personal Contact

Home: 250-285-2167

s.17

PO Box 298
Heriot Bay, BC.
VOP 1HO

Last Updated : 02-19-2018
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MEMBER

Anne Kang

MLA CELL
s.17

Leonard Krog

Ronna-Rae Leonard

Bowinn Ma

Melanie Mark

Michelle Mungall

Lana Popham

Bruce Ralston

Jennifer Rice

Selina Robinson

Janet Routledge

Doug Routley

Nicholas Simons

Jinny Sims

Rachna Singh

Shane Simpson

Claire Trevena
STAFF
Roseanne Moran

Ed May

Layne Clark

Geoff Meggs

Sage Aaron

CONFIDENTIAL 18-Jan-18

MINISTER CELL
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